

REGULAR SELECTBOARD MEETING-THURSDAY, JULY 7, 2022 AT 5:30PM

Present: Steve Barrup, Jerry Waterman, Richard Gosselin, Denise Daigle, Carrie London, Bob Best, Matthew Wilson, Ryan and Valerie Holden, Chris Donovan, CJ Thompson, Mike Baraw

Below is the link if you would like to watch the meeting video:

https://us02web.zoom.us/rec/share/6QuPi1eSjtocXVOqM39ozr5FfRq4FOD_IsnKU70JBmimBlgr58zm2gy_zrPwz5HRA.LHqLBrjpyih-qw40
Passcode: k34os%1Z

Jerry called the meeting to order at 5:30PM and introduced those present. Rick read the ground rules for the meeting.

Steve made a motion to approve the minutes of 6/2 meeting, seconded by Rick and passed on a voice vote.

Appearances by local citizens/visitors – there was none

Road Commissioner Report – Mike stated that the mowing in the town has been completed. Mike gave updates on several projects he has in the works. Repair of the culvert on School Street was discussed. Some discussion on this topic followed. Steve made a motion to have Mike proceed with a DI on the culvert on School Street, seconded by Rick and passed on a voice vote.

Water/Sewer/Solar panel report – Mike stated that Tri State and Jeff Hoffer have been in town conducting the pump tests on our wells. Manosh never got back to Mike to do this and that is why Tri State is here. Mike gave an update on this process. The asset management plan has been completed – there are three mandatory trainings that must be attended with regard to this. Mike discussed the annual sewer inspection and issues that must be addressed at our sewer plant. Jerry stated that one solar panel is not working properly. Steve will contact them about this.

Rick went over the sheriff's report. Rick stated that he had a few issues that he addressed with Sheriff Harlow.

The board signed the certificate of no appeal or suit pending, upon the recommendation of the listers, for years 2010-2021.

The board signed the Petit cemetery deed.

Setting the tax rate for 2022 was discussed. Steve made a motion to set the tax rate for 2022 as follows: Residential rate \$1.9841 non-residential rate \$1.9627, seconded by Rick and passed on a voice vote.

Steve made a motion to sign the orders, and review and approve the bank statement and journal entries, seconded by Rick and passed on a voice vote.

Unfinished/new business – Steve stated that the waste district is trying to change their charter with regard to their budget. They would like the supervisors to vote the waste district budget. Steve stated that the secretary of state's office supports this change. This will be further discussed at the August meeting.

Voted to adjourn at 6:40PM.